

Nov 14, 2023 7:40 PM | climate minutes

Attendees: Kit Lacey (Chair), Helen Westmancoat, Mark Flood, Andy Bell
Apologies Hannah Gostlow, Shan Oaks

Notes

- **Action on Andy to setup meeting with zero carbon north Yorks (done)**
- Knaresborough community energy trust update from kit re local grid scheme to generate power on local grid. This local grid could be the one with community hub. We could be the generator for this. It would make sense for KCET to run this project. We will discuss with ZC NY.
- discussed Aspin school green grant. It's on finance committee for Monday.
- **Action on Kit. Green grants, only one application. Chase office for green grant form and press release and putting on website.**
- Discuss committee master plan, need for same, how it links to council business plan. Connect to protecting heritage, protecting green spaces, protecting residents from impact of climate change.
- Discussed Bills idea of quarterly meetings...to provide focus and updates on climate / environmental issues relating to the town.
- "an action plan to educate and support residents and businesses so they may do their part to mitigate and adapt to climate change"
- **Action on all, to come up with bullet points to speak to the above. Little nudges are good, rather than somehow demanding people make huge changes to their lives**